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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Ehe_fallowing checked addendum(s) and
have made the necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specifications,

etc.
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I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of the addendum(s)
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may be cause for rejection of bids.
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

JOE MANGHI '
GOVERSOR Nt DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION ROBERT W. FERGUSON, JR.
PURCHASING DIVISION CABINET SECRETARY
2019 WASHINGTON STREET, EAST
B 0. BOX 0130 7 DAVID TINCHER
CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25305-0130 DIRECTOR
MEMORANDUM
TO: Vendors
FROM: Michael Austin, Senior Buyer

Purchasing Division
RE: EDDTEFSS
DATE: April 26, 2007
The “Request for Proposal” to provide 21* Century Tools for 21% Century Schools will not be
scanned on the Internet due to the volume. Vendors may view the “Request for Proposal” at the

office of the WV State Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street, East, Charleston, WV
25311. You may call me for an appointment at (304) 558-2316, fax: (304)558-4115 or e-mail

maustin@wvadmin.gov.

MA/wi

cc: File
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